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DATE: October 23, 2017
TO: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering

FROM:  Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse]b’Q_/

RE: Docket No. 20170001-EI Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause With
Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby
requested to have (10) copies, one-sided and 3-holed punched, of the following confidential
documents made by the Office of Commission and distributed to Kandis May, GCL:

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Document Description: Document No. — 03995-2017 TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL)

Highlighted information on pages 13, 14, and 15 identified as Exhibit JBC-1 of J. Brent
Caldwell's testimony.

If necessary to follow cross-examination questions at the hearing in Docket No. 170001-

El scheduled for October 25-27, 2017 staff will give one hard copy of the confidential exhibits
to each of the following people:

Chairman Julie I. Brown = T
Commissioner Art Graham = :
Commissioner Gary F. Clark o= ; =
Commissioner Ronald A. Brisé I w
Commissioner Donald J. Polmann é:r -
Keith C. Hetrick, General Counsel o T
Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel EE s
Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor w

Court Reporter
Witness

After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and return them to the Office
of Commission Clerk and the pages will then be shredded.

ce; Angela Charles, Office of the Commission Clerk
Kandis May, GCL





